USIA

UNITED STATES
INFORMATION AGENCY
WASHINGTON 20547

April 15, 1977

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Pursuant to your request under the Privacy Act, a search of U.S.
Information Agency files was made and no listing under the name
Harold Weisberg was found.

In your letter of April 1, 1977, you specifically indicated that
certain records concerning you should be maintained in the European
Division of USIA. I was informed by representatives of the European
Division that their files are kept current for two years. So, there-
fore, if material pertaining to your request was dated before 1974,
there is a possibility that it has been destroyed.

If you have any information which you feel might be helpful, please
send that information to this office.

Sincerely,

ClokeaTonn, TR

J
Charles Jones, Jr.
Access to Information Officer
Office of Public Information

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701




Route 12 ~ 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Md, 21701

April 1, 1977

Mr. Charles Jones, Jr.

Access to INformation Officer
Office of Public Information
U. S. Information Agency
Washington 20547

Dear Mr. Jones:

In accord with your letter of March 29, our check for $10.80 1is enclosed.
Your letter makes no reference to another request I have made under both
FOIA and PA that should have been referred to your Agency. It has to do
with files on or relating to me. I would appreciate copies of those
records that I know you should have. These include but may not be limited

to records of the European Division.

If you would explain your limitation of "documents which originated with
USIA" (emphasis added) I would appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisbery



Route 12 - 0ld Receiver Road
Frederieck, Md. 21701

April 1, 1977

YMr. Charles Jones, Jr.

Access to INformatiom Officer
Office of Public Information
U. §. Information Agency
Washington 20547

Dear Mr. Jones:

In accord with your letter of March 29, our check for $10.80 is enclosed.
Your letter males no reference to another request I have made under both
FOIA and PA that should have been referred to your Agency. It has to do
with files on or relating to me. I would appreciate copies of those
records that I know you should have. These include but may not be limited

to records of the European Division.

If you would explain your limitation of "documents which originated with
USIA" (emphasis added) I would appraciate it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



Route 12 - 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Md. 21701

April 1, 1977

Mr, Charles Jones, Jr.

Access to Information Officer
Of fice of Public Information
U. 8. Information Agency
Washington, D. C. 20547

Dear Mr. Jones:

En accord with your letter of March 29, our check for $10.80 is enclosed.

Your letter makes no reference to another request I have made under both FOIA and
PA that should have been referred to your Agency. It has to do with files on

or relating to me. I would appreciate copies of those racords that I know you
should have. These mnclude but may not be limited to records of the European
Division.

If you would explain your limitation of "documents which originated with USIA"
(emphasis added), I would appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



SIA

UNITED STATES
INFORMATION AGENCY
WASHINGTON 20547

March 29, 1977

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

In connection with your Freedom of Information Act request directed
to the Central Intelligence Agency concerning Warren Commission
documents, the CIA surfaced fourteen (14) documents which originated
with USIA. These documents, consisting of seventy-two (72) pages of
material, have been reviewed by this Agency and determined that they
can be released.

According to USIA rules for processing requests under the Act,
duplication fees for the material at the rate of $0.15 per page
would total $10.80. Upon receipt of payment for duplication fees,
payable to the Treasurer of the United States, copies of the afore-
mentioned documents will be sent to you.

Sincerely, Z

C LN~ o

Charles Jones, Jr.
Access to Information Officer
O0ffice of Public Information

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701




2L o3mnoy

SxeqeToM PTOIERH "IN

LoLllz puerdrel ‘NoTaopexg

osLi/Los *mg ‘w/I

O0E$ '3SN ILVANG ¥OA ALTYNIL

SS3NISNE IVIDId40

ADNIOY NOLLYWHOJNT S3LV.LS QILINN

Qivd 5334 NV 39V1sod

LVIAMOANI S3LVLS a3LINN

£Z¥S0Z "D 'd ‘NOLONIHSYM

ADNIOVY NOI




